

MORAY LOCAL OUTDOOR ACCESS FORUM

39th MEETING

MONDAY 14th SEPTEMBER 2015 AT 4.00PM IN THE LOUNGE ROOM,

ELGIN TOWN HALL

AGENDA FOR MEETING

1. **Welcome**
2. **Apologies**
3. **Accuracy of previous minutes**
4. **New members** - Update on filling vacant NHS Grampian position
5. **Matters Arising**
6. **Business Plan** - Actions Update
7. **Communications Plan** – Actions update
8. **Core Paths Plan Review** – Feedback from Sub group meeting
9. **Joint Forums Event 2015** – Initial discussion on format with Aberdeenshire LOAF. Also discuss possible NE Forums joint meeting to be facilitated by Cairngorms Nat Park
10. **Doronell Access Management Plan** – Update from meeting with developers. IMD/JO
11. **Access Issues**
 - a. Gedloch blocked track update
 - b. MCT Erosion at Kinloss Barracks update
 - c. Giant's Chair path – feedback from site meeting
 - d. Cabrach House - awaiting response from Legal
 - e. Fishwives path locked gate – progress update
12. **AOCB**
13. **Date of Next Meeting**